From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Sent: 7/12/2011 1:07:01 PM
Subject: FW: Share drive

All set.

From: | ATE !

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 12:58 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Share drive

Matt:

It is accurate.

ATF

Office of the Director

ATF

HQ Room 5 S 100

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [ mailto:Matthew.Axelrod @usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 12:42 PM

To: ! ATF

Subject: Share drive

Chris, is this an accurate description of how the share drive works/worked? Thanks.

Matt

Matthew S. Axelrod
Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

ATF

DOJ-FF-49094
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